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Wyatt, Zachary

From: Laurent, Danielle

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Senate Companions to AB 98 & AB 99
Hi Zach,

We would like to request Senate companion bills to AB 98 and AB 99 for Senator Moulton to introduce.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Laurent, MPH
Office of Senator Terry Moulton
Office: 608-266-7511

Toll Free: 888-437-9436
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2015<SSEMB\Y BILL 99’

/March 12 2015 — Introduced by Representatives T. LARSON, BERNIER ALEﬁN
‘ BERCEAU E. Brooks, EpmiNG, GOYKE, HESSELBEIN, HORLACHER MURSAU “
/ MURTHA, OHNSTAD, PETRYK ROHRKASTE SINICKI, STEFFEN and THIESFELDT,

K cosponsored by Senators MouLroN, CARPENTER, COWLES, Nass and VINEHOUT.

\Referred to Committee on Transportation. /
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. ***AUTHORS SUBJECT TO CHANGE***
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AN ACT to create 84 02 (5) (d) 2. o. of the statutes; relating to: highway maps

published by the Department of Transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, numerous state trunk highways and bridges have been
designated in various ways as veterans memorials. Current law requires the
Department of Transportation (DOT) to publish highway service maps showing the
state trunk highway system and folded highway maps of the state. DOT must
identify on the highway service maps and folded highway maps it publishes for sale
or distribution to the public each veterans memorial highway or bridge and the
location of specified veterans memorials, homes, and museums.

This bill requires DOT to include on these maps identification of the location
of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls in the city of Chippewa Falls.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.02 (5) (d) 2. 0. of the statutes is created to read:
84.02 (5) (d) 2. 0. The Wisconsin Veterans Home at Chippewa Falls in the city

of Chippewa Falls in Chippewa County.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 99 SECTION 2
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to highway maps published after the effective date of

this subsection.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Laurent, Danielle

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 8:32 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1978/1 Topic: Veterans sites on highway maps

Please immediately jacket this bill. Thank you!

Please Jacket LRB -1978/1 for the SENATE.



